
                          AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 
 

1/8/2016 
 

TO:  Stephanie Tathum, OMB Desk Officer 
  Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 
  Office of Management and Budget 
 
THROUGH: Ruth Brown, Information Collection 

  United States Department of Agriculture 
             Office of Chief Information Office 

FROM: Lynnette Thomas  
          Branch Chief, Planning and Regulatory Affairs Office 

  Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) 
 
SUBJECT: Non-Substantive Change – Merge hours from 0584-0576 to 0584-0006 

  
The information collection burden associated with FNS interim final rule, “Nutrition 

Standards for All Foods Sold in School As Required by the HHFKA 2010” was approved 

under OMB #0584-0576 for three years on August 14, 2014. The ICR indicated that FNS 

would merge the burden approved under #0584-0576 to 0584-0006, “7 CFR Part 210, 

National School Lunch Program,” upon clearance from OMB. 

 

At this time, FNS is requesting a no material/non-substantive change to merge the burden 

assigned to OMB#0584-0576 to 0584-0006 and to discontinue 0584-0576.  Note that in a 

recent merge of the Professional Standards rule, we merged the hours from 0584-0588, but 

not the responses.  This merge also corrects the total number of responses. 

 

 Currently 

Approved 

Under 

#0584-0576 

Professional 

Standards 

Responses 0584-

0588 

Currently Approved 

#0584-0006 

New Burden 

After Change 

#0584-0006 

Hours 927,634   n/a 10,410,154 11,337,787 

Responses 129,559 122,717 64,237,646 64,489,922 

 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Lynnette Thomas, FNS 

Branch Chief for the Planning & Regulatory Affairs Office at 

Lynnette.Thomas@fns.usda.gov.   
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